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Schedule 8 to the Minutes of the 
Public Hearing meeting of 
Richmond City Council held on 

_M_a .. y-.o_r_a_n_d_c_o_u_n_c ... il ... lo_r ... s ...... _ ...... ___ Monday, October 17, 2016. 

To Public Hearing 
Date: oc:i 1-::J.,ao\\o 
Item #.·~l~3;;.J.....~--­

' Re: B 2 /to ·13Y OJJ;;)3: 
e,,,a.w 9JRo3 From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Webgraphics 

Saturday, 15 October 2016 8:22 PM 
MayorandCouncillors 

Public Hearing -October 17, 2016- Item 13 - RICHMOND ZONING BYLAW 8500, 

AMENDMENT BYLAW 9609 (RZ 16-734207)- Send a Submission Online (response# 
986) 

Send a Submission Online (response #986) 
Survey Information 

Site: City Website 

Page Title: Send a Submission Online 

URL: http://cms.richmond.ca/Page1793.aspx 

10/15/2016 8:21:08 PM 

Survey Response 
......................... _ ..... ······--··-······· 

Your Name Margaret McCallum 

Your Address #15 - 7260 Langton Rd. Richmond BC 

····---·-··-·-----·----·----·-·----~·---------·---.-----

Subject Property Address OR 
7340/7360 Langton Rd Bylaw Number 

I am not in favour of the application to rezone the 
subject property "Single Detached (RS1/E)" to 

Comments "Single Detached (RS2/B), to permit the property to 
be subdivided to create two (2) lots, with driveway 
access to Langton Road. 
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